

## LONDON WESTMINSTER & MIDDLESEX FAMILY HISTORY SOCIETY

## ST ANN, BLACKFRIARS

## St Ann, Blackfriars

St Ann, Blackfriars, was an ancient parish in the City of London and formed part of Farringdon Within Ward. Each ward has an elected alderman and supporting councilmen in the City of London Corporation which has administered the City since before the Norman Conquest and is still doing so today.

The church of the monastery of Blackfriars was destroyed in the Dissolution and this church was built to replace it. It burned down in the Great Fire and the parish was joined to St Andrew by the Wardrobe. Records of St Ann, Blackfriars including registers of baptisms (1560-1861), marriages (1562-1840) and burials (1566-1849) are at London Metropolitan Archives, Ref: P69/ANN.





+++++